

Saif Obeidat, Ph.D
Interior Design

### ABOUT ME:

99% Hard-Working professor strives for success. Tries to improve skills and experience in Interior Design. Works on new ideas to enhance Interior Design professions and practical additions to the field.

Specialized in: Interior Environmental Design Sustainability Contemporary Technologies Interactive Design Virtual Reality Intelligent Design Materials Residential Design

#### **CONTACT** ME



+962 789 45 56 34



sobeidat@philadelphia.edu.jo saif\_obeidat@yahoo.com



Amman - Jordan

# **SOCIAL** LINKS

Facebook www.facebook/saifmmmo88

> Skype saif\_obeidat

# **LANGUAGES**

Arabic

English

# **ACADEMIC EDUCATION:**

#### **Doctor of Philosophy**

2012 - 2015 Interior Environmental Design Texas Tech University - USA

#### **Masters of Science**

2011 - 2012 Environmental Design Texas Tech University - USA

#### **Bachelor of Fine Arts**

2006 - 2010 Interior Design Yarmouk University

# PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Interior Designer Computer Aided-Design Workshops Trainer

#### PERSONAL SKILLS:

Creativity:
Organisation:
Team Work:

Communication:

# =

# PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:

AutoCAD: SketchUp: Photoshop: InteriCAD:

ArchiCAD:



## **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

# **Associate Professor**

2022 - Present Department of Interior Design Philadelphia University

#### **Assistant Professor**

2015 - 2022 Department of Interior Design Philadelphia University

#### **Part-Time Lecturer**

2016

Department of Interior Design University of Petra

#### **Part-Time Lecturer**

2012, 2014, 2017 Department of Design Yarmouk University

#### Teacher

2010 - 2011 Arts

Yarmouk University Model School

# **AWARD&ACHIEVEMENT:**

#### Ph.D Scholarship

Philadelphia University 2012-2015

#### Scientific Research Support

Philadelphia University Hawaii International Conference on Arts and Humanities Honolulu - Hawaii

#### **Scientific Research Support**

Philadelphia University Research Projects Jordan